

Lydia Anderson-Dana
Attorney

Telephone: (503) 227-1600
Fax: (503) 227-6840
209 SW Oak Street, Suite 500
Portland, Oregon 97204
✉ landersondana@stollberne.com



Lydia is an associate in the firm's litigation group where she focuses on securities and class actions litigation. Prior to joining Stoll Berne, Lydia served as a law clerk for the Honorable Judge Morgan B. Christen (U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit), and for the Honorable Chief Judge Michael W. Mosman (District of Oregon).

During law school, Lydia was the Senior Executive Editor of the California Law Review, worked as a teaching and research assistant, and volunteered in the California Asylum Representation Clinic. She was a summer associate in the Portland office of Miller Nash Graham & Dunn, LLP and interned for the California Department of Justice in the Education & Welfare Section.

Before practicing law, Lydia worked for the International Committee of the Red Cross and DCS Congressional in Washington, D.C.

EDUCATION

University of California, Berkeley, School of Law, JD, 2016

California Law Review, Senior Executive Editor, 2015-2016; Member, 2014-2015

Berkeley Journal of International Law, Assistant Editor, 2013-2014

Washington University in St. Louis, B.A. with honors, Political Science and Women and Gender Studies, 2008

ADMITTED TO PRACTICE

Oregon State Bar, 2016

U.S. District Court, Oregon, 2018

U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit, 2020

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Stoll Berne

Associate, 2018-present

The Honorable Chief Judge Michael Mosman (U.S. District Court, Portland, Oregon)
Judicial Law Clerk, 2017-2018

The Honorable Morgan Christen (U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, Anchorage, Alaska)
Judicial Law Clerk, 2016-2017

Miller Nash Graham & Dunn

Summer Associate, 2015

California Department of Justice, Office of the Attorney General (San Francisco)

Legal Intern, Health, Education & Welfare Section, 2014

International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC) (Washington D.C.)

Program Liaison, 2011-2013

DCS Congressional, LLC (Washington D.C.)

Account Manager, 2009-2011

French Ministry of Education (Beaufort-en Vallee, France)

English Language Assistant, 2008-2009

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Campaign for Equal Justice

Associates Committee Member

Federal Bar Association, Oregon Chapter

Member

Board Member (2020-present)

Multnomah Bar Association

Member

YLS Pro Bono Committee Member, 2019-2021

Ninth Circuit, District of Oregon

Lawyer Representative, 2019-2021

District of Oregon Co-Chair, 2019-2020

Oregon Trial Lawyers Association

Member

Oregon Women Lawyers (OWLS)

Member

PUBLICATIONS

"Class Actions," co-author, *Oregon Civil Pleading and Litigation*, 2020 Edition

LANGUAGES

Proficient in French

PERSONAL

A native Portlander, Lydia is thrilled to be back in her hometown. She loves the Trail Blazers, hiking, and her trivia team.

AWARDS

Oregon Super Lawyers

2020, Rising Star

The Best Lawyers in America®

2021, Ones to Watch